Name of work: Empanelment and rate contract for printing, supply and maintenance of PM
JAY IEC materials
Tender Reference Number: S.12014/22/2019-NHA

Table 1: Table for BIDDER QUERIES & RESPONSES
Sl.
No
.
1.

RFP
Clause
Reference
Number
(if any)
NA

Query

Can a bidder participate on

Response

Amendment in the
Tender Document

Yes

above subject tender
having an office and

-

workshop address outside
Delhi?
2.

NA

Can a bidder enjoy non
submission of EMD who
have an NSIC Government
Purchase Registration
current Certificate?

All applicable exemptions as
per Public Procurement Order
for MSE 2012 as notified under

-

Section 11 of MSMED Act of
2006 are applicable to eligible
organizations

3.

2.2.10

Can a bidder apply on
some portion of elements
of branding in both
category or bidder have to
submit all items in category
1 and category 2?

For Category 1 IEC
Materials: Bidders will have to
provide rates for all items under
Category 1 IEC materials.
Bidders quoting prices only for
one or two materials shall be
rejected
For Category 2 IEC
Materials: There is no
restriction on how many number
of materials under Category 2
the Bidder shall provide rates to.
Bidder can provide rates for one

-

Sl.
No
.

RFP
Clause
Reference
Number
(if any)

Query

Response

Amendment in the
Tender Document

or more of IEC materials for
Category 2 IEC materials
4.

2.3.1

Can a bidder submit copies
of work order with some
available completion
certificate both from Govt. of
Pvt. Sector or is it mandatory
to submit completion
certificate against each work
order? In print job Completion
certificate usually not issued
by organisation as this process
is time taking. So can bidder
submit work orders along with
available completion
certificate?

Bidders will have to submit

Addition under

completion certificates for all

‘Other’ of 2.3.1.5

completed work orders. In case

As

for any reasons, the completion
certificate is not available for
any work orders, bidders will
have to provide notarized
affidavit mentioning The bidder
has successfully executed all the
work orders an there is so legal
proceeding or arbitration
undergoing in this regard.
Technical bid shall include such
affidavit. In case there is
absence of the affidavit or
completion certificate, that
particular experience will not
be considered for evaluation

“ In case for any
reasons, the
completion
certificate is not
available for any
work orders,
bidders will have to
provide notarized
affidavit mentioning
that The bidder has
successfully
executed all the
work orders an
there is so legal
proceeding or
arbitration
undergoing in this
regard”

5

6

2.3.1

2.3.1

It is mandatory to submit work
order of Rs.50 Lacs each year
for last three years.Is this
including work under
Government and Private /
Corporate sector?

Please read clause 2.3.1

In the Experience criteria you
have asked for Work Orders
and Completion Certificate.
Whereas, many departments
do not give completion
certificates. So it should be

Please refer to response

‘Qualification Criteria’ in detail
which is self-explanatory.

provided for similar query
(Query SN 4 ) in this table

-

-

Sl.
No
.

RFP
Clause
Reference
Number
(if any)

Query

Response

Amendment in the
Tender Document

amended to Either of the Two.
i.e Work Order OR
Completion certificates.

7

2.3.1

8

Turnover required can be
consolidated from related
activities OR it should be
specifically from Printing
activities?

Please read clause 2.3.1

Is Non-disclosure agreement
has to be submitted along the
bid?

Yes Non disclosure agreement

Section IV:III: 4

shall be signed between the

Stands amended

‘Qualification Criteria’ in detail

-

which is self-explanatory.

empanelled bidder and NHA.
There is no need to submit Non
disclosure agreement along with
proposal.

The Bidder shall
furnish a NonDisclosure
Agreements, as
per format
provided in
Annexure VII on
receiving of
Letter of
Empanelment

9

Bid
Informatio
n Sheet ‘6’

Is there any scope for
extension of the submission
date

As of now Bid due date is as
provided in Tender Document.
However, you are kindly

-

requested to keep checking
www.pmjay.gov.in for any
updates regarding this tender.
10

2.3.1

Our Company has been
eligible for all the Criteria
except criteria no 4 which is as
below,
2.3.1 Qualification Criteria,
Clause 4, insist that bidder
should have experience in
executing printing and
advertising work of similar

Bidders will have to meet
Qualification criteria as
mentioned in 2.3.1 and no
exemption whatsoever will be
provided to anyone in this
regard.

-

Sl.
No
.

RFP
Clause
Reference
Number
(if any)

Query

Response

Amendment in the
Tender Document

nature of Rs. 20 lac in each
financial year of only
Government Contract.
We wish to work with you on
this contract. Can we still file
the bid for the contract
surpassing criteria No 4 of
Qualification Criteria.
11

2.3.1

I would like to bring to your
kind notice that the
qualification / eligibility
criteria mentioned in the
tender format does not match
with the setup we have but
we are competent enough and
fully geared up to handle big
volumes of business though
we fall under the micro
enterprises category.
If required we can furnished
bank guarantee.
I would appreciate if you can
permit us to bid for the
tender.

Bidders will have to meet
Qualification criteria as
mentioned in 2.3.1 and no
exemption whatsoever will be
provided to anyone in this
regard.
-

